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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

SO-04 Complete / West Farm Pit / M-2008-078 

Alex Schatz <aschatz@brannan1.com> Mon, Feb 14, 2022 at 8:03 AM
To: "Cunningham - DNR, Michael" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>
Cc: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>, Joshua Oliver <joliver@brannan1.com>, Karl Nyquist
<Karl@cacompanies.com>, Sara Stevenson-Benn - DNR <sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us>

Amy, Michael, Sara –

 

Following up on the email below, we have transmitted a revised Designation of Review Timeline and a replacement
financial warranty for West Farm Pit (M-2008-078).  Original was sent by FedEx on Friday, February 11, as scanned on
attached.

 

Alex

 

 

Alex Schatz

Brannan Sand and Gravel Company, LLC

2500 Brannan Way

Denver, Colorado  80229

 

aschatz@brannan1.com

desk:  303-853-5161

cell:  720-323-4609

 

 

 

 

From: Cunningham - DNR, Michael <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2022 2:00 PM
To: Alex Schatz <aschatz@brannan1.com> 
Cc: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>; Joshua Oliver <joliver@brannan1.com>; Karl Nyquist
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<Karl@cacompanies.com>; Sara Stevenson-Benn - DNR <sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] SO-04 Complete / West Farm Pit / M-2008-078

 

Alex,

 

It was nice speaking with you this morning and I'm glad we were able to clear up any confusion on the SO process. As we
discussed, in order to expedite the transfer of the permit, you may elect to maintain your right to a decision within 30
days. If you choose to maintain your right to a decision, then both parties will need to initial this option on the Designation
of Review Timeline (pg 6) section of the SO application form. Upon receipt of a revised Designation of Review Timeline,
the Division will establish a new decision date, to be set 30 days from the date we receive the revised form. Provided all
of the correct documentation was included in your response, the only thing we'll need to approve the SO application is the
financial warranty in the amount of $8,310,769.00. Please note the financial warranty must be accompanied by an
Affidavit of Authority and the appropriate financial warranty form. If you have any questions about the financial warranty
forms, please contact Sara Stevenson-Benn (copied on this email), the Division's Financial Assurance Specialist.

 

Thanks,

Michael Cunningham

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist  
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